Dear Jim, on doing & nwber, or au I buing Codatelpro-grarmed?  6/27/80

deslc ago today there was the odl business of the sudier. unsefety of oy car.

Then EPA wrofe me sbout handling dsngerous substences, and I wroies askirgz for en
explanation, including how I got on their list, and suid I necessaxy it was am FOIA
request., Yesterday I got a call from ZPA, Shirley Sulidn, who _.-a;:;e:ently expoctad re fo
be satisfied with her explmnation: that in order to alert people they ussd the only
means svailable, getting & privete comtractor to prepare a iist from the business
sections of phone bouiks.

T 4old her it was not possible to zet my neme in that manuer aod not possible to
get the combination of the middle indtiel I never used freom any ploce bock, particularly
not 4n combinstion with the address we haven't nad in five years. That eertalnly is not
in any cwrrent listing of any kind, She was at a loss o explain it and sadd she'd
get back to me. She seid it might take some time znd 1 sadd 1'd not hold her to the
time limits of FOIA/PA.

You were having trouble wotih your phono a weck agp, an i:btercept saying it was
tenporarily disconnected? Well, tha; wesk I also hed trouble with ldud, scratching
noises on ny phone, Whdle both, again, could be of what today is innocent explanation,
and innpesnt, the possibdlity of harasement exists.

Now timt we Jouow the EPA explanation, we do kmow that it is not possidle for ze to
hove otten o that list in the manner it clains. We mey not known any move, but that

is 2imply beyond guestion.



